Williams, Taylor

From: Lane

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 11:02 AM
To: Jamal Simington

Cc: Chad Wamsley; Kenneth Bays
Subject: Re: EAGLE Updates

Thank you Chief. We will start the review as soon as possible.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jamal Simington <jsimington@CityBIm.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:59:20 AM

To: Lane, Matthew <Matthew.Lane@mcleancountyil.gov>

Cc: Chad Wamsley <cwamsley@CityBlm.org>; Kenneth Bays <kbays@CityBIm.org>
Subject: FW: EAGLE Updates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Sheriff Lane: Agreement will not be provided as it is a draft 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(f) |

Good morning. | have attached a draft of the EAGLE (SWAT) Mutual Aid agreement for your review and feedback. If
your team has any questions or concerns, please advise. Thanks and we are looking forward to this partnership!

Sincerely,

Jamal A. Simington

Chief of Police

Bloomington Police Department
305 S. East Street

Bloomington, IL 61701

Office: (309) 434-2350

Website

Facebook

Twitter

@nmcro,v

eOLICE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client
privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part
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thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other
exemption from disclosure.





